
 
 
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie
Municipal Heritage Committee

Agenda
 

Wednesday, June 4, 2025
12:00 pm - 1:00 pm
Video Conference

Meetings may be viewed live on the City’s Youtube channel
https://www.youtube.com/user/SaultSteMarieOntario

Pages

1. Land Acknowledgement

I acknowledge, with respect, that we are in Robinson-Huron Treaty territory,
that  the  land  on  which  we are  gathered  is  the  traditional  territory  of  the
Anishinaabe and known as Bawating. Bawating is the home of Garden River
First Nation, Batchewana First Nation, the Historic Sault  Ste. Marie Metis
Council.

2. Adoption of Minutes 3 - 5

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that Minutes of Municipal Heritage Committee meeting of May 7,
2025 be approved.

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

4. Adoption of Agenda

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Agenda for Municipal Heritage Committee meeting for June
4, 2025 as presented be approved.

5. Business Arising

5.1 Museum Bell



6. Sub-committee / Task Force Updates

6.1 Doors Open Sub-Committee

6.2 Heritage Trees Sub-Committee

6.3 Heritage Booklet Sub-Committee

7. New Business

7.1 Yard Locker - Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program 6 - 13

The application to enroll in the Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program is
attached.

7.2 Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program - Property Inspections

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that the Municipal Heritage Committee appoint __________ and
__________ along with City Staff to inspect the properties enrolled in the
Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program be approved.

8. Correspondence

9. Next Meeting

10. Adjournment

Mover ________________
Seconder ________________
Resolved that this Committee now adjourn.

Page 2 of 13



 

 1 

              

The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie 

Municipal Heritage Committee 

Minutes 

Wednesday, May 7, 2025 at 12:00 pm 

Video Conference 

Meetings may be viewed live on the City’s Youtube channel 

https://www.youtube.com/user/SaultSteMarieOntario 

 

Present: A. White, S. Walker, J. van Haaften, L. Joyal, S. Spina, H. Ellis 

Absent: C. Tomchick, V. Ferlaino 

Officials: V. McLeod, S. Marchese, A. Hornblower 

1. Land Acknowledgement 

2. Adoption of Minutes 

Moved by: S. Spina 

Seconded by: S. Walker 

Resolved that Minutes of Municipal Heritage Committee meeting of April 2, 2025 be approved. 

Carried 

 

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 

None noted. 

4. Adoption of Agenda 

Moved by: L. Joyal 

Seconded by: H. Ellis 

Resolved that the Agenda for Municipal Heritage Committee meeting for May 7, 2025 as 

presented be approved. 

Carried 

 

Page 3 of 13



 

 2 

5. Business Arising 

5.1 Museum Bell 

New instances of graffiti on the Bell, the cost of restoration will likely be higher than the original 

proposal.  The Museum has discussed options to move the bell from it current location.  

Engineers would need to advise if possible due to the load.  

6. Sub-committee / Task Force Updates 

6.1 Heritage Booklet and Video Tour 

Working on edits for the booklet, next step is to add photos. Once photos are chosen then the 

layout of the book can be drafted and the MHC and HSB can review prior to printing. 

6.2 Doors Open 

Next meeting on May 15 to discuss Doors Open.  Tracking sheet has been created to keep 

track of who is interested in participating in Doors Open.  Virtual tours gives the option if 

owners of home do not want the public in their homes.  

6.3 Heritage Trees 

Next steps is to take measurements of the trees. We also need to conduct research the history 

of trees. 

7. New Business 

7.1 Designated Heritage Property Grant - Algonquin Hotel 

Moved by: S. Spina 

Seconded by: H. Ellis 

Resolved that the Sault Ste. Marie Municipal Heritage Committee recommend a designated 

heritage property grant in the amount of $3000 for the cleaning repairs to the roof and roof 

drainage at the Algonquin Hotel be approved; and further that payment be rendered upon 

submission of the paid contractor’s invoices and final approval of the project by the Sault Ste. 

Marie Municipal Heritage Committee. 

Carried 

 

7.2 Northwest Company Lock 

The committee will review in more detail after Doors Open event in October.  

8. Correspondence 

 

Page 4 of 13



 

 3 

8.1 13 Summit - Clyde Bridge 

Mr. Bridge reached out to MHC wanting help with researching the history of his property.  J. 

van Haaften and A. White will connect with Mr. Bridge. 

  

9. Next Meeting 

 June 4, 2025 at noon. 

10. Adjournment 

Moved by: H. Ellis 

Seconded by: L. Joyal 

Resolved that this Committee now adjourn. 

Carried 

 

 

 

 

Page 5 of 13



Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program

Application for Approval of a Heritage Property Tax Rebate as per the City of Sault Ste. Marie
By-Law 2005-186 under section 365.2 of Municipal Act, 2001 , S.O. 2001 , c.25, as amended.

Note to Applicants:
Owners of property designated under the Ontario Heritage Act and subject to a heritage
conservation easement agreement or preservation and maintenance on a built heritage
resource may be eligible to receive a 40o/o refund of the taxes for municipal and school
purposes levied on their eligible heritage property. These operating guidelines and the attached
application form are subject to the conditions set out in enacting By-Law 2005-186, and shall be
used by persons wishing to apply for a Heritage Property Tax Refund.

1. Definitions

1.1 "Built heritage resource" means a building or structure of historic or architecturalvalue
that reveals some of the board architectural, cultural, social, political, economic or
military patterns of our local history or that has some association with specific events or
people that have shaped the details of that history.

"City" means the Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie.

"Council" mean the Council of the Corporation of the City of Sault Ste, Marie.

"Eligible heritage property" means a property or portion of a property;
i) That is located in the City of Sault Ste. Marie;

ii) That is designated under Part lV of the Ontario Heritage Act or is a part of a
heritage conservation district under Part V of that Ontario Heritage Act; and

iii) That is subject to either an easement agreement with the City under section
37 of the Ontario Heritage Act, an easement agreement with the Ontario
Heritage Foundation under section 22 of the Ontario Heritage Act, or an
agreement with the City respecting the preservation and maintenance of a built
heritage resource on the property.

"Heritage tax refund" means an amount of tax that may be refunded in respect of an
eligible heritage property. The amount of heritage tax refund, unless otherwise specified,
shall be 40% of the taxes for municipal and school purposes levied on the eligible
heritage property.

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

"Municipal" Means the City of Sault Ste. Marie

"Owners" includes a corporation and partnership and the heirs, executors,
administrators and other legal representatives of a person to whom the context can
apply according to the law.

"Person(s)" includes a corporation and partnership and the heirs, executors,
administrators and other legal representatives of a person to whom the context can
apply according to the law,

General Provisions

1.8

2.

Page 6 of 13



Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

The Heritage Tax Refund Program set out in By-Law 20025-186 is subject at all times to

the availability of funding for the program. By-Law 2005-186 does not require the City of
Sault Ste. Marie or Council to provide funding for this program and the heritage tax

refund contemplated by By-Law 2005-1BO may be eliminated by Council through repeal

of the enacting by-Law at any time with no notice whatsoever to affected persons.

The Heritage Tax Refund Program is subject to any regulations that the Minister of
Finance may make governing By-Laws on tax refunds and reductions for heritage
properties.

Heritage Tax Refund

Subject to the conditions set out in By-Law 2005-186, one Heritage Tax Refund may be

paid annually for each eligible heritage property in the property tax class of
residential/farm as defined by the Assessment Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.31 and Ontario
Regulation 2B2lgB there under, as amended.

lf multiple easement and/or preservation and maintenance agreements are registered on

one parcelof land, multiple refunds will not be provided in respect of the same heritage

features.

The portion of a property's total assessment that is attributable to the building or

structure or portion of the building or structure that is eligible heritage property and the

land used in connection with it may be determined by the assessment corporation at the

request of the City.

The owner of an eligible heritage property must make application on the prescribed form

during the month of February in the year following the year for which the owner is

seeking to obtain the Heritage Tax Refund, Applications not received during the month

of February, whether earlier or later, will not be considered.

Where funding is insufficient to give a Heritage Tax Refund to each othenruise eligible
applicant, applications received will be pro rated. No priority will be given to applicants

who have previously obtained a Heritage Tax Refund.

Subject to Section 2 and I of By-Law 2005-186, an application for a Heritage Tax

Refund if approved, is valid for three years. lf an application for a three-year Heritage

Tax Refund is not approved, nothing prevents the owner from applying again in the

subsequent year for a Heritage Tax Refund.

Upon application, the owner must consent to the City conducting periodic inspections to

ensure that the relevant easement agreement or preservation and maintenance

agreement is being complied with.

No Heritage Tax Refund will be given under By-Law 2005-186 where the City

determines that the relevant easement agreement or preservation and maintenance

agreement is not complied with to the satisfaction of the City.

Heritage Tax Refunds shall be calculated using the assessed value of the property for

tax purposes.

2.1

2.2

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.5

community Development & Enterprise Services, Level 2, Civic Cenlre
99 Foster Drive
Sault Sle. Marie, ON POA 5X6
csd@ci!yq!rulr.cA

2

Page 7 of 13



3.5.1

Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

3.6

lf the assessment of a property for a year changes as a result of proceedings under the
Assessment Act, the Heritage Tax Refund shall be re-determined using the new
assessment and the tax roll for the year shall be amended to reflect the determination.

lf the owner of an eligible heritage property demolishes the eligible heritage property or
breaches the terms of the relevant easement or preservation and maintenance
agreement, the City may, in addition to any other remedy, require the owner to repay
part or all of any Heritage Tax Refund(s) provided to the owner for one or more years
under By-Law 2005-186.

The City may require the owner to pay interest on the amount of any repayment required
under this section, at a rate not exceeding the lowest prime rate reported to the Bank of
Canada by any of the banks listed in Schedule I of the Bank Act (Canada), calculated
from the date or dates the Heritage Tax Refund(s) were provided.

Any amount repaid under this section will be shared by the City and school boards that
share in the revenue from taxes on the property, in the same proportion that they shared
in the cost of the Heritage Tax Refund(s) on the property.

lf tax arrears are attributable to a property, a Heritage Tax Rebate may be given in lieu
of the heritage tax refund or in lieu of a portion of the Heritage Tax Refund set out in By-
Law 2005-186. Such rebate will be subject to the same terms as a Heritage Tax Refund.

lf tax arrears are attributable to a property, any refund or rebate granted under By-Law
2005-186 will first be applied against the outstanding tax liability in respect of the
property.

Questions

lf you require assistance in completing this application form or have questions regarding
the Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program, please contact:

Manager of Recreation & Culture
Recreation & Culture Division
Community Development & Enterprise Services
99 Foster Drive
Sault Ste. Marie, ON POA sxo
705-759-531 0

3.6.'l

3.6.2

3.7

3.7.1

Community Development & Enterprise Services, Level 2, Civic Centre
99 Fosler Drive
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6
asd@qlygsrr'on.ca

4.

3

Page 8 of 13



Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

Note to Applicants:

The owner of an eligible heritage property must make application on the prescribed form during

the month of Februiry in the year'foliowing the year for which the owner is seeking to obtain the

Heritage Tax Refund. npplicitions not received during the month of February, whether
earller or later, will not be consldered

For office use ohlY

lication Received

1. Applicant

Name of Property Owner (Please print)

TONY PORCO

Mailing Address (including postal code)

83 HURON STREET

Date: zl

Phone Number

705-759-5148

Email

tony@sisgrouP.ca

atl
E

2. Property for which the application is being made

Property Location Address

00099 Huron Street

Roil # 5761 - osl - c)3J ^ )}lan- oooo

3. Under which part of the Ontario Heritage Act is the property designated?

Part lV Part V (District)

Please provide the following information:

Designation By-Law number + 2n}s-- *D
Date of Approval

4, Does your property have one of the following types of agreements in place?

Heritage Conservation Easement Agreement

Preservation & Maintenance Agreement

Date of Agreement:
(please attached a copy of the agreement, or indicate if a copy is already on file with the Recreation &

Culture Division)

Documentation Previously Submitted

Documpntation Altached

Communily Development & Enterprise Services, Level 2, Civic Centre

99 Foster Drive
Sault Ste. Marle, ON PGA 5Xo

QSgl@cilyssrn.on.ca

4

Page 9 of 13



Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

5. Have you previously received a Heritage Property Tax Refund for this property?

Yes No
lf yes, provide the year(s) for which a rebate was received

lf yes, provide the amount(s) previously received

6. Tax year for which the refund is being requested dOaS

7. Does the property currently have an assessment appeal registered on iU has the
property ever an assessment appeal registered on it?

Yes El*o
8. ls the property in good and habitable condition?

Yes No
lf no, please give details

Neds +o be c\CIncd 'inEUcd IL, Sr.kU 'suurlu

9, ls the property full insured? Please append a certificate of insurance with application.

ffvu" No

lf no, please give details

10. Do you have an outstanding mortgage on the property?

Yes No

lf there is an outstanding mortgage on the property, please append a written letter from your

lending institution stating that they are aware of your intent to have registered on title a Heritage

Easement for the property in question and that they do not have any objections.

11. Please attached recent photographs (within 3 months) of all elevations of the heritage
property.

Please label and date all photographs (i,e. "Property Name" "View North from Queen Street"

"September 2018)

12. Please list any exterior maintenance planned within the following categories. Use
extra pages as required.

i. What maintenance was performed in the past year?

NIL I;

Communily Development & Enlerprise Services, Level 2, Civic Cenlre
99 Foster Drive
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6
csdrocilvssm.on.ca

5

Page 10 of 13



Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

ii. Planned maintenance for present year:

This year we will need to clean out contents, repair all windows temporary-ensure safety
and security measures are in place, roof-repair, clean exterior area around building, take
measurements for exterior maintenance including price new roof, new windows/doors.
Regular inspeciions to identify potentialstructural issues like cracks in walls, sagging
floors, or compromised beams,
Consult with structural engineers for significant repairs or modifications.

iii. Long{erm planned maintenance (over the next 3 years)

lnfrastructure including power, gas, electricity, sewer, and water service quotes and site
planning for 2025-2027 will be sought after. Rebuild and all new infrastructure and re
purpose for tourism will planned and implemented.

iv. lnterior (only as it relates to protecting the designated heritage features) if applicable:

Prioritizing the preservation of originaf materials and design elements while ensuring
functionality through regular cleaning, inspections, and repairs using appropriate
techniques and materials, addressing moisture issues, monitoring structuralintegrity,
repairing damaged woodwork and finishes and maintaining original hardware where
annliaahl^

13. ls the property the subject of any Gity By-Law contraventions, work orders, penalties,
fees, arrears of taxes, fines, or other oulstanding municipal requirements as of the date
of application?

Yes m No

lf yes, please provide details on the issue

14. Please obtain any required authorization and check one of the following statements:

7l t, tt'," applicant, am the sole owners of the property for which this application is made.

l, the applicant, am one of the owners of this property and have received express
authorization from all other property owners to make this application and received the full
heritage tax refund on their behalf,

Communily Development & Enterprise Services, Level 2, Civic Centre
99 Foster Drive
Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6
csd@cityssm. on. ca

6

Page 11 of 13



I also consent to the City conducting an inspection of the exterior (and/or interior if applicable) of

the eligible heritage property ay any reasonable time, if required, to ensure that the relevant

easem-ent agreements or pieservaiion and maintenance agreement if being complied with.

Heritage Property Tax Rebate Program Application

I certify that to the best of my knowledge the information provided in this application is accurate

and complete, and I agree to the terms and conditions of the Heritage Property Tax Rebate

Program as established by the City of Sault Ste. Marie under By-Law 2005-186'

i-cb la dodb

Owners Signature* Date

kbrc
Witness Date

*lf you are acting on behalf of the owner, please obtain any required written authorization and

attached proof to this form

Please forward the completed application and required attachments to

Attention: Manager, Recreation & Culture
Recreation & Culture Division

community Development & Enterprise services, Level 2, Civic centre

99 Foster Drive

Sault Ste. Marie, ON POA 5X6

csd@cit on.ca
Office Hours: B:30 am to 4;30 pm, Monday - Friday

Community Development & Enterprise Services, Level 2, Civic Centre

99 Foster Drive
sault Ste. Marie, oN PGA sxo
csrll?Dcitvssnl.on. ca

Notice with respect to the collection off personal information:
personal information on this form is collected under the authority of the Municipal Freedom of lnformation

and Protection of Privacy Act R,S.O. 1990 m c.M.56 for the purpose of providing information for a

heritage property tax Rebate Program application for the above listed property. Questions about this

colleclon shoulJ be directed to the Manager of Recreation & Culture, Recreation & Culture Division'

Community Development & Enterprise Services, 99 Foster Drive, Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 5X6 Phone:

705-759-531 0

7

Page 12 of 13



l

Page 13 of 13


	Agenda
	2. Post-Meeting Minutes - Municipal Heritage Committee_May07_2025 - English.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7.1. Yard Locker Application.pdf
	Back to Agenda


